

सत्यमेव जयते Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Sivagangai District

2012



सूक्षम, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Carried out by

MSME-Development Institute, Chennai (Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,) Phone Tel:044-22501011- 3 Fax: 044-22501014 E-mail: <u>dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in</u> Web- www.**msmedi-chennai**.gov.in/

Contents

S. No.	Торіс	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	3
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	4
1.4	Forest	5
1.5	Administrative set up	5
2.	District at a glance	6
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District	8
3.	Industrial Scenario	8
3.1	Industry at a Glance	8
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	9
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan	10
	Units In The District	
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	11
3.5	Major Exportable Item	13
3.6	Growth Trend	14
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	14
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	14
3.8.1	List of the units in near by Area	15
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	15
3.9	Service Enterprises	15
3.9.2	Potentials areas for service industry	15
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	16
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	17
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	17
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	17
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the	18
	course of meeting	
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	19
7.	Additional information if any	20

Brief Industrial Profile of Sivagangai District

1. General Characteristics of the District

Sivaganga District is an administrative district of Tamil Nadu state in southern India. The city of Sivaganga is the district headquarters. It is bounded by Pudukkottai district on the Northeast, Tiruchirapalli district on the North, Ramanathapuram district on South East, Virudhunagar district on South West and Madurai District on the West.

1.1 Location & Geographical Area.

LOCATION

Geographical Location	From	То
Latitude	9.43' N	10.2' N
Longitude	77.47' E	78.49' E

1.2 Topography

Climate and Rainfall

The district experiences a very dry and hot climate with low degree of humidity. Normally the temperature varies from 22 C to 39 C. During the year 1999-2000, this district experienced 9561.8 mm of rainfall.

Soil

Soil of the district is predominantly black. Part of Sivaganga district has the red soil also. The classification of soil in the Sivaganga district is given below:

SI.No.	Type of Soil	Place in the District.
1	Lateritic soil and red	Western part of Devakottai, Karaikudi and Entire
	sterile soil	Thiruppathur.
2	Black soil	Western part of Sivaganga, Manamadurai in
		North West.

Soil Classification

3	Alluvium soil	Eastern part of Devakottai, Northern part of Ilayangudi.
4	Red soil	Central part of Sivaganga, Northern part of Manamadurai, Southern portion of Ilayangudi.

Rivers

There are no perennial rivers in the district. The river Vaigai is the only major one which enters the district near Tiruppuvanam and flows through Sivaganga taluk. The other seasonal rivers minor streams flowing through the district are Sarugani, Bambar, Kottagudi, Manimuthar, Uppar, Uppargundam and Thenar in Trippathur taluk.

1.3 Availability of Minerals.

Graphite Reserves

The Sivaganga graphite is of flaky variety with 14% average Fixed Carbon used in the manufacture of refractory bricks, expanded graphite, crucibles and carbon brushes.

TAMIN has over 600 acres of graphite bearing land in Pudupatti, Kumaripatti and Senthiudayanathapuram of Sivaganga taluk, Sivagangai District, Tamil Nadu.

Estimated reserve of graphite ore in leasehold area is three million tonnes (recoverable graphite from 14% F.C is approximately 3 lakh tonnes).

Graphite Beneficiation Plant

Project cost	Rs. 28 crores
Established	December 1994
Plant Process Capacity	200 tonnes ore per day
Plant production Capcity	20 tonnes on average of beneficiated Graphite upto 96% F.C. per day
Installed Capacity	8400MTs per Annum
Average annual Production fo beneficiciated Graphite Flakes	5000 tonnes

Applications:

Graphite finds application in the manufacture of Mag - carbon refractory bricks for lining furnaces. Graphite crucibles for melting non-ferrous metals. Carbon brushes, Paints, Lubricants, Graphite brake lining and clutches for automobiles Pencils are produced from TAMIN Flaky graphite.

PRODUCTION OF MINERAL 2010-11

The Sivaganga graphite is of flaky variety with 14% average Fixed Carbon used in the manufacture of refractory bricks, expanded graphite, crucibles and carbon brushes.

TAMIN(Tamil nadu Minerals - wholly owned by Government of Tamil Nadu) has over 600 acres of graphite bearing land in Pudupatti, Kumaripatti and Senthiudayanathapuram of Sivaganga taluk, Sivagangai District, Tamil Nadu.

Estimated reserve of graphite ore in leasehold area is three million tonnes (recoverable graphite from 14% F.C is approximately 3 lakh tonnes).

1.4 FOREST

Total forest area under coverage is 16533 hec

1.5 Administrative set up.

Sivaganga is the district headquarters. The district has 6 taluks in 2 revenue division.

Revenue Division	Taluks	No. of revenue villages
Sivaganga	3 (<u>Sivaganga, Manamadurai,</u> Ilayankudi)	267
Devakottai	3 (Devakottai, Karaikudi, Tiruppattur)	255

Total	6	522

2. District at a glance

1		Year	Unit	Statistics
		Geographica	features	
(A)	Geographical Data			
	i) Latitude			FROM 9.43' N TO
				10.2' N
	ii) Longitude			From 77.47' E to
-				78.49' E
	iii) Geographical Area		sq km	4143
(B)	Administrative Units			
-	i) Sub divisions			2
-	ii) Tehsils			6
-	iii) Sub-Tehsil			38
	x) Assembly Area			5
2.	Population	1	13	341250
(A)	Sex-wise			
-	i) Male	2011		670597
	ii) Female	2011		670653
(B)	Rural Population	2011		925619
3.	Agriculture	1	r	1
А.	Land utilization			
	i) Total Area	2010-11	Hectare	418900
-	ii) Forest cover	2010-11	"	16533
-	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2010-11		115541
	v) cultivable Barren land	2010-11	"	4747
	Net are sown			110416
4.	Forest			
Ī	(i) Forest	2010-11	Ha.	16533
5.	Livestock & Poultry			
Α.	Cattle			
-	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	280572
-	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	15183
В.	Other livestock			
-	i) Goats	2007	Nos.	227672
	Poultry			720831
	iv) Railways			
ł	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	
-	V) Roads			

		r	
(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	54.500
(b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms	62.021
(c) Main District Highway	2010-11	Kms	
(d) Other district & Rural	2010-11	Kms	
Roads			
(e) Rural road/ Agriculture	2010-11	Kms	:2100.700
Marketing Board Roads			
(f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	
(VI) Communication			
(a) Telephone connection	2010-11		38300
(b) Post offices	2010-11	Nos.	672
(c) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos.	64
(d) Density of Telephone	2010-11	Nos./1000	
		person	
(e) Density of Telephone	2010-11	No. per KM.	
(f) PCO Rural	2010-11	No.	
(g) PCO STD	2010-11	No.	1314
(h) Mobile	2010-11	No.	
(VII) Public Health			
(a) Allopathic Hospital	2010-11	No.	17
(b) Beds in Allopathic		No.	958
hospitals			
(c) Ayurvedic Hospital		No.	
(d) Beds in Ayurvedic		No.	
hospitals			
(e) Unani hospitals		No.	
(f) Community health		No.	
centers			
(g) Primary health centers		No.	
(h) Dispensaries			47
(i) Sub Health Centers		No.	2
(j) Private hospitals		No.	275
		No.	
(VIII) Banking commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank		Nos.	184
(b) rural Bank Products		Nos.	87
(c) Co-Operative bank		Nos.	12
products			
(d) PLDB Branches		Nos.	
(IX) Éducation			
(a) Primary school		Nos.	986
(b) Middle schools		Nos.	147
(c) Secondary & senior		Nos.	141
secondary schools			
(d) Colleges		Nos.	19

(e) Technical University Nos.	1	
-------------------------------	---	--

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District Sivagangai district

 Name of the Complex/Park SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Manamadurai
 Location Manamadurai Taluk. Sivagangai District. About 5 kms from Manamadurai

Place	Year of formation	Total Extent (in acres)
Karaikudi (G)	1966	180.19
Sivagangai (G)	1966	70.61
Kirungakottai (S)	1993	21.85

Availability of sheds in SIDCO Industrial Estte:

Place	No of Plots Available	Availability Cents
Karaikudi (G)	150	10 - 100
Sivagangai (G)	142	5 to 47
Kirungakottai (S)	2	1000 sq.ft 0.468 acre

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENERIO OF Sivagangai District.

3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	7428
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	8100
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	33 (18+15)
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF	NO.	5 PER UNIT

	DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES		
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	6690
6.	NO. OF INDUSTRIAL AREA	NO.	9
7.	TURNOVER OF SMALL SCALE IND.	IN LACS	1107.50 CRORES
8.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	965.87 CRORES

3.2 YEAR	WISE TREND	OF UNITS REGIS	TERED	
	YEAR	NUMBER OF	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT
		REGISTERED		(lakh Rs.)
		UNITS		
	2000-01	2850	9069	4445.00
	2001-2002	676	916	343.00
	2002-03	665	986	411.00
	2003-04	663	832	254.00
	2004-05	203	411	264.00
	2005-06	226	782	709.00
	2006-07	228	1354	1205.00
	2007-08	424	8404	4388.00
	2008-09	226	2987	5928.00
	2009-10	203	2190	4338.00
	2010-11	536	4077	6598.00
	Total			

Source: DIC Sivagangai

Sugar industry

The Sakthi sugar factory is also located in Sivaganga. It has capability of produce more than 5,000 tons of sugar per day. It provides employment to more than 1,000 labourers directly and indirectly.

Solar power farm

<u>Moser Baer</u> Clean Energy Limited has commissioned a 5 MW grid connected solar PV project at Sivaganga, Tamil Nadu. The project was awarded to Sapphire Industrial Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of MBCEL, through a competitive bidding process conducted by the Tamil Nadu Renewable Development Agency. The project is implemented under the 50 MWp generation based incentive scheme of the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Government of India.^[10]

Television plant

<u>Videocon</u> is setting up a Rs.1,600-crore plant for colour television sets and other electronic consumer durables at <u>Manamadurai</u>.

3.3. DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL INTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT (AS ON 31.03.2012)

NIC CODE NO	TYPE OF INDUSTRY	NUMBER OF UNITS	INVESTM ENT (Lakh Rs.)	EMPLOY MENT
20	Agro bases (Rice Mill Food	800	16205	6600
	Products			
22	Soda Water	91	193	273
23	Cotton Textiles	22	2180	240
24	Wollen Silk & Artificial thread			
	based cloths			
25	Jute & Jute bases			
26	Readymade Garments	2086	1892	6384
27	Wood/wooden based furniture	341	793	1342
28	Paper and Paper Products	228	748	621
29	Leather Based	5	3	22
31	Chemical/Chemical based	117	243	368
30	Rubber Plastic & Petro based	146	368	603
32	Mineral based	490	4427	6910

33	Metal based (Steel fabrication)	341	1742	998
35	Engineering Units	20	112	67
36	Electrical machinery and			
	Transport Equipments			
97	Repairing & Servicing	378	934	1120
01	Others	2363	5765	10095
	Kachori making			
	TOTAL	7428	35605	35643
	· ·	•		

Source: DIC, Sivagangai

3.4 LIST OF LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES IN SIVAGANGA DISTRICT

SI. No.	Name of the Industry	LOCATION	Line of activity	Invest ment Rs in Lakhs	Employment
1	M/s. Sakthi Sugars Limited,	Kannariruppu, Mathur-Padamathur Post,Sivaganga.	White Crystal Sugar	9343	394
2	M/s. Sree Kannathal Textiles (P) Limited	Okkur, Sivaganga Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	1000	300
3.	M/s. Sree Vadivambigai Textile Mills Limited	Sakkanthi, Sivaganga Taluk.	-do-	1340	610
4	Sree Jaya Soundaram Textile Mills (P) Ltd,	Madagupatti, Sivaganga Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	1923	485
5.	TAMIN,	Pudupatti, Sivaganga	Graphite	2800	170
6.	Chindhamani Textile Mills	Arasanoor	Cotton Yarn	1263	167
7.	M/s. Kaleeswarar Mills 'B' Unit	P.B.No: 1, Kalayarkoil, Sivaganga Taluk.	-do-	1129	401
8.	M/s. Varadhalakshmi Mills Limited,	Rajagambeeram, Manamadurai Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	1707	450

9.	M/s.M.M. Forgings Ltd.,	Plot No: 1, Singampuneri, Thiruppathur Taluk.	Corhan Steel, Alloy Steel and Stainless Steel forgings	1448	304
10	M/s. Sree Kadori Ambal Mills (P) Limited	Perattankottai Village, Shanmuganathapuram, Devakottai Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	2765	650

SI. No.	Name of the Industry	LOCATION	Line of activity	Investment Rs in Lakhs	Employment
11	M/s. Tamilnadu Chemical Products Ltd	Koviloor, Karaikudi Taluk.	Sodium Hydro sulphate	5811	169
12	Annamalaiyar Paper Mills,	Ooravayal, Puduvayal via, Sakkottai block.	Paper Mills.	3900	75
13	Tamilnadu Chemical Products and power plant unit	Kovilur.	Bio Mass Power Plant.	3600	25
14	Sakthi Sugars Ltd, Power plant unit	Padamathur.	Bio Mass Power plant.	15000	200
15	Indane Gas Filling Station (Govt Of India Undertaking)	Ilayangudi	Gas Filling		
16.	E.I.D.Parry India Ltd.,	Udaikulam Sivagangai TK.	De-Ethenal and rectified spirit. (R.S.)	6000	200
17	R.L. Solar Power Plant	Marakathur Village	Power Generation	1200	20
18	Solar Power Plant	Muthupatti	Power Generation	1000	20

3.5 Major Exportable Item:

Sugar, Coir

M/S Ravi Bala Import and Exports :: It is manufacturing of processed Gherkins, Pickles, Coir Pith, Block and exported above Item to foreign countries to the value of Rupees 880 Lakhs per year

M/s.Quantum Drugs and chemicals, SIPCOT Complex Manamadurai, it is manufacturing of Dolophite (Drugs) used for raw materials of Diabetic Medicine and Exporting their product to USA.

M/s.Karaikudi Arts and Crafts, Karaikudi and M/s. KALINGA GRAFTS, KARAIKUDI: They are manufacturing Artistic wood Items and exporting to Foreign Countries.

3.6 Growth Trend

Progressive

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

SI. No.	Name of the Industry	Line of activity	Investm ent	employment
1.	M/s. Olimpic Spinning Mills, Arasanur, Sivaganga Taluk.	cotton yarn	228	54
2.	Aurobindo Agro Energy, Private Limited, Kalayarkoil.	Bio mass power plant	464	100
3.	M/s. The Indian Home Pipe Co., Limited, Opp. to Railway Station, Madurai – Ramnad Road, Manalur Village, Silaiman Post, Manamadurai Taluk.	PSC Pipes and allied production.	67	66
4.	M/s.Tamil Nadu Chlorate Limited, Sayanapuram Village, Puliyur, Manamadurai Taluk.	Chlorate	220	80
5.	M/s. Sree Kumar Textiles Private Limited, Poovanthi, Manamadurai Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	434	250
6.	M/s. Tamilnadu Civil Supplies Corporation Limited Modern Rice Mill, SIPCOT Complex, Manamadurai Taluk.	Rice Mill	350	67
7	Strategic Engineers Private Limited, Sipcot Complex, Manamadurai	Fibre Reinforcement Plastic Pipe (FRP Pipes)	791	20
8	M/s. Sri Nachammai Cotton Mills Limited, L.F. Road, Chettinad, Karaikudi Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	931	700
9.	M/s. Sree Snehavalli Textiles Limited,Sankarapuram, Karaikudi Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	623	250

10.	M/s. Malar Solvent Extraction (P) Limited, Aranthangi Road, Karunavalkudi Village, Puduvayal, Karaikudi Taluk.	Rice Bran Oil	127	45
11.	Heritage Paper Mills, Mithravayal, Puduvayal via.	Paper Mill	520	42
12.	Kathirvel Textiles Mills, Nachiyarpuram	Cotton Yarn	600	100
13	M/s. Loyala Textiles, Arasanoor	Cotton Yarn.		
14.	Ellijeey Textiles (P) Ltd., Dindigul Road, Singampuneri.	Cotton Yarn	228	124
15.	Alagammai Cotton Mills, Mela Simponneri, Devakottai Taluk.	Cotton Yarn	260	127

3.8.2 Major Exportable Item

Coir, sugar,

M/S Ravi Bala Import and Exports :: It is manufacturing of processed Gherkins, Pickles, Coir Pith, Block and exported above Item to foreign countries to the value of Rupees 880 Lakhs per year

M/s.Quantum Drugs and chemicals, SIPCOT Complex Manamadurai, it is manufacturing of Dolophite (Drugs) used for raw materials of Diabetic Medicine and Exporting their product to USA.

M/s.Karaikudi Arts and Crafts, Karaikudi and M/s. KALINGA GRAFTS, KARAIKUDI: They are manufacturing Artistic wood Items and exporting to Foreign Countries.

3.9.2 Potentials areas for service industry

1. Computer Centers ,. Two wheeler/Four wheeler workshops ,. Tourism, , Rural BPO, 5. Muliti skill task, Hotel, Hospital, IT enabled, , Commercial Advertising, industrial Laudry, Tailoring., Pethalogical lab, integrated diagnostic centre, Beauty Parlours and Creches. fitness centre for men and women, Ladies and gens Hostel , House Keeping and Office and equipment maintenance , Hygienic Broiler (Beef), chicken, Mutton shop, Interior decoration, Industrial design and layout making. Logistic centre, Office Automation, Parcel servicing and private carrier, upholstery, Power System maintenance, Manpower agency, Weighing bridge repairing and maintenance, digital printing, Embroidering and chamki work, repacking of agriculture produce,.

3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	
SI. No	Name of the Block	Projects
1.	Sivaganga	 Coir Pith Block Graphite based Industries Lime powder Gherkins Printing Press Char coal
2.	Kalayarkoil	1. Oil Mill, 2. Rice Mill, Organic Manure
3.	Manamadurai	1.Agar & Agar 2. Hallow Blocks 3. Lime Powder 4. Chamber Bricks 5. Tiles, 6. Charcoal Powder
4.	Thiruppuvanam	 Granite Cutting and Polishing. Agar & Agar Chamber Bricks Tiles Printing Press Steel Furniture Chamber Bricks Fly ash Bricks
5.	llayangudi	1. Rice Mill 2. Palm Leaf articles 3. Printing Press 4. Masala Powder
6.	Sakkottai	1.Rice Mill 2.Rice Bran Oil 3. Bakery items 4. Computer Hardware Service Centre 5. Printing 6. Wood works 7. Jewellery

7.	Kallal	1. Mosaic Tiles 2. Wood works
8.		1. Stone Crushing 2. Printing Press 3. Cement Hallow Blocks
9.	Singampuneri	 Coir Pith Block Oil Mill Coir Fibre Yarn Curled Coir Valcanising Auto Compounds.
10.		 Coir Pith Block Curled Coir Coir Fibre Siddha Medicines and Syrups
11.	Devakottal	1. Aluminium Vessels 2. Printing Press 3. Rice Mill 4. Jewellary
12.	Kannangudi	1. Flour Mill.

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

Coir Cluster - Singampunari

4.1 Details for Identified cluster

4.2.1 Name of the cluster

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Coir products
2	Name of the SPV	Singai Coir clusters P Ltd
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	7191
4	Turnover of the Clusters	

5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	
6	Employment in Cluster	
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	
8	Major Issues / requirement	Technology/ product diversification / Finance
9	Presence of capable institutions	Coir Board
10	Thrust Areas	Coir value added products
11	Problems & constraints	Technology/ product diversification / Finance

Present status of the cluster :-

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- 1. Fund support for undertaking adhoc studies
- Skill upgradation participatory model Industry- Institution MSME –DI - E & T programmes may be allowed to conduct by Industrial association and MSE by themselves
- 3. Fund support for ICT intervention by the cluster members
- 4. Scope of the Design clinic scheme of NMCP may be allowed for R & D and Innovation and product development
- 5. Establishing more Common Facility
- 6. E-club scheme may be allowed to be conduct by industrial associations and product specific cluster members.
- 7. Compulsory funding to MSMEs by SIDBI
- 8. PMEGP scheme may be revised and KVIC may be allowed to fund only rural enterprises and State May be permitted to implement the scheme for promoting more MSEs at regional Level.
- 9. Creating common software for tracing the industrial sickness
- 10. Fund support for undertaking product specific studies, Industrial estate studies, sick unit studies regularly by Industrial association
- 11. Conducting Integrated modular rural development programmes.
- 12. Creating technology facilitation centres at Industrial Estate Level.
- 13. Establishing Business Incubation within the premises of Industrial Estates
- 14. Compulsory participation and involvement of Industrial associations in selection of IB centers and in selection of Business ideas by hosting institutions
- 15. Conducting mass outreach programmes with the support of IT tools

6. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

	18 STEPS TO START INDUSTRY		
1.	DECISION TO BE AN ENTREPRENEUR		
2.	PRODUCT SELECTION/TECHNOLOGY		
3.	LOCATION OF THE UNIT		
4.	TYPE OF THE ORGANISATION		
5.	PROJECT REPORT PREPARATION		
6.	ARRANGMENT OF FINANCE		
7.	STATUTORY LICENCES AND REGISTRATION		
8.	LAND AND BUILDING		
9.	PURCHASE OF MACHINERY		
10.	POWER CONNECTION AND WATER SUPPLY		
11.	INSTALLATION OF MACHINERY		
12.	MANPOWER		
13.	RAW MATERIAL PROCUREMENT		
14.	PRODUCTION		
15.	COSTING AND PRICING		
16.	MARKETING		
17.	SALES		
18.	PROFIT		

ADDRESSES OF VARIOUS LICENSING AGENCIES AND DEPARTMENTS TO BE CONTACTED BY MSMEs IN TAMILNADU

Sivaganga District- Whom to Contact

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY	
	GUIDANCE		
1.	<u>Guidance on</u>	<i>Director</i> MSME DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, 65/1, GST Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 032	
	Product Identification / Selection/Training	Ph : 22501011-3 lines, 22502416, 22501785 Fax: 22501475, 22501014 Email: <u>dcdi-chennai@dcmsme.gov.in</u> Web site : www.dcmsme-chennai@gov.in	
	Technical Consultation	<u>General Manager,</u> District Industries Centre (DIC) Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562	
		Ph: 04585-240257 mailto:gmdiccbe@rediffmail.com	
	REGISTRAT	TION / LICENSING	
2.	Filing of Entrepreneurs Memorandum by MSMEs	General Manager, District Industries Centre (DIC) Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562	
	(Both for proposed and existing units)	Ph : 04585-240257	
3.	License for Compulsory Licensable items	Secretariat for Industrial Assistance, Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi- 110 011. Ph: +91-11-23011983 Fax: +91-11-23011034 Email: dipp_sia@ub.nic.in	
4.	Municipal / Local Body Licence	Concerned Local Body – Corporation, Municipality, Panchayat Union	

SI	NATURE OF LICENSE /	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
No	ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCT
5.	Plan permit	Local Planning Authority
6	Devictuation under Festeries	Sivagangai
6.	Registration under Factories Act. (for units employing 10 or more workers with power)	Inspector of Factories (Education Department Building -2 nd Floor), Collectorate Complex Sivaganga 630 562
		Ph: 04575-243260
7.	Registration under Pollution control Rules	District Environmental Engineer Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, Kappalur, Madurai 625 016
		Ph: 0452-2484738, 0452-2484503
8.	Registration with Fire & Rescue Services	District Environmental Engineer
		Sivaganga
9.	Licensing by Health Department – for Food Products	Deputy Director (Health) Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562 Ph: 04575-240524 Email: ddhealth@sganga.tn.nic.in
10.	F.P.O License (for fruits &Vegetable Processing Units and Beverages manufacturers)	Office of the Deputy Director (F&VP) Rajaji Bhavan, Basant Nagar, Chennai-600090 Ph: 044-24912421 Fax: 044-24912421
11.	Drug License for Drugs and Cosmetic Products	The Assistant Director of Drugs Control I/c, No.27, Besant Road, Mobile Squad, Chokkukulam, Madurai 625 002
		Ph: 0452- 2650402
12.	Patents & Designs Registration	Sr. Joint Controller of Patents & Designs
		The Patents Office, Intellectual Property Office Building,
		G.S.T. Road, Guindy, Chennai-600032,
		Ph: 044-22502080,
		Fax: 044-22502066, Email: <u>chennai-patent@nic.in</u>

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
13	Trade Mark Registration	Assistant Registrar of Trade Marks
		Trade Marks Registry,
		Intellectual Property Office Building
		G.S.T. Road, Guindy,
		Chennai 600032.
		<i>Ph:</i> 044-22502045 Fax: 044-22502046
		Email: tmrchebr@md3.vsnl.net.in
14	Import-Export (I.E.) Code Number	Office of Zonal Joint Director General of Foreign Trade 4th & 5th Floor, Shastri Bhavan Annex, 26, Haddows Road, Chennai - 600 006
		Ph: 044-28283404 / 08 Fax: 044 - 28283403
15	ISI Mark	Email - zjdgft@aec-ch.tn.nic.inManagement Systems Certification Officer, Bureau of Indian Standards, C.I.T. Campus, IV Cross Road, Chennai-600 113
		Ph: 044-22541442, 22542315, 22541311, Fax: 91-044-22541087, 22541087 Email: sro@bis.org.in, salessro@bis.org.in
16	Registration under VAT	Commercial Tax Officer, Maruthupandian Nagar Sivaganga 623 560.
17	Central Excise	
		Assistant Commissioner of Central Excise
		V.P. Rathinasamy Nadar Road Madurai 625007
18	Service Tax Registration	Assistant Commissioner of Central Excise
		V.P. Rathinasamy Nadar Road Madurai 625007

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
19	L T.	
	Income Tax	Income Tax Office
		Sekkalai Street
		Karaikudi
	INFF	RASTRUCTURE
20	Factory Accommodation	General Manager,
	Industrial Plots / Sheds	Tamilnadu Small Industries
	(SIDCO)	Development Corporation, Thiru V. Ka Industrial Estate (SIDCO)
		Chennai - 600 032
		Ph : (044) – 22501461/1422/0185/0506/1210
		Fax: 22500792
		Email: sidco@vsnl.com
		The Branch Manager,
		SIDCO, Industrial Estate
		Thondi Road, Sivaganga 630 561
04	Davida Orana atlan	Ph: 04575-240636
21	Power Connection	Superintendent Engineer,
		Tamilnadur Electricity Board,
		Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562
		Ph: 04575-240661
		Email: <u>setneb@sganga.tn.nic,in</u>
FIN	ANCE	
22	Lead Bank	Lead District Manager
		Indian Overseas Bank,
		Near-Bus Stand,
		Sivaganga 630 562
		Ph : 04575-240508
23		Branch Manager,
	TIIC	Tamil Nadu Industrial Investment
		Corporation, (TIIC), Near Pandian Theater – Sekkalai Road,
		Karaikudi, Sivaganga Dt 630 001
		Ph: 04565-238080, 238746
		Website: www.karaikudi@tiic.org
24		Assistant General Manager
	NABARD	NABARD,

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		23 A, Kalimuthan Street Sivaganga 630 561
		Ph: 04575-242184
25	PMEGP Scheme	The General Manager
		District Industries Centre (DIC) Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562
		Ph : 04585-240257
		State Director, Khadi and Village Industries Commission, 236, Avvai Shanmugam Road, Gopalapuram, Chennai – 600 086
		Ph : 044 – 28351019 Fax: 044 - 28351697
		Khadi Village Industries
		Collectorate Complex Virudhunagar
		Ph: 04562 – 252796, 0461 – 2310853
26	Finance under UYEGP Scheme OF GoTN	The General Manager
		District Industries Centre (DIC) Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562
		Ph : 04585-240257
27	Finance under KVIC Scheme	State Director, Khadi and Village Industries Commission, 236, Avvai Shanmugam Road, Gopalapuram, Chennai – 600 086
		Ph : 044 – 28351019 Fax: 044 - 28351697

SI No	NATURE OF LICENSE / ASSISTANCE	DEPARTMENT/AGENCY
		Khadi Village Industries Collectorate Complex Virudhunagar
28	Finance for SC/ST beneficiaries	Ph: 04562 – 252796, 0461 – 2310853 The District Manager Tamilnadu Adi Dravidar Housing & Development Corporation Collectorate Complex, Sivaganga 630 562
		Ph: 04575-240501 Email: <u>tadco@sganga.tn.nic.in</u>